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November 28, 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse
SUBJECT: Elevation Certificate and Dry Floodproofing Certificate Under
Review

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) Elevation Certificate (FEMA Form FF-206-
FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33)) and Dry Floodproofing Certificate for Non-Residential Structures
(FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-153 (formerly 086-0-34)) are currently under review at the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB).

Until the OMB review process is complete, please continue to use the existing forms available on
FEMA’s website. Upon OMB approval, FEMA will issue a memorandum highlighting changes to
the forms and update the website for immediate use of the newly approved forms with the new
expiration date.

If you have any questions, please contact NFIPUnderwritingMailbox@fema.dhs.gov.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Data Processing, Marketing, Underwriting
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